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Arkansas Code 14-40-101.
Before an entity undertakes an
annexation, consolidation, or
detachment proceeding under this
chapter, the entity shall coordinate with
the Arkansas Geographic Information
Systems Office for preparation of legal
descriptions and digital mapping for the
relevant annexation, consolidation, and
detachment areas.
The map contained herein, is evidence,
the entity has met requirements of  Act
914 of 2015

Washington

H:\City_Annexations\Cities\Springdale\20190625_GeometryCorrection\

Springdale Springdale
Doug Sprouse











1

Jennifer Wheeler

From: Clayton Sedberry <csedberry@springdalear.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 2:12 PM
To: Jennifer Wheeler
Subject: RE: Springdale City Limits

Yes please make any necessary corrections. 
 
Thank you, 
Clayton 
 

 
 

From: Jennifer Wheeler [mailto:Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 11:03 AM 
To: Clayton Sedberry 
Subject: RE: Springdale City Limits 
 
When I spoke with Jennifer at the City, she said I should work with you on getting approval to make corrections. Does 
the City wish that we remove this area from the state map? 
 
Jennifer Wheeler – GIS Analyst  
Arkansas GIS Office 
1 Capitol Mall Ste 6D 
Little Rock, AR 72201  
501.682.2929  Office  
501.454.9524 Mobile 
501.407.0790  Fax  
jennifer.wheeler@arkansas.gov Email  
http://www.gis.arkansas.gov  Web  
 

From: Clayton Sedberry <csedberry@springdalear.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 10:35 AM 
To: Jennifer Wheeler <Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Springdale City Limits 
 
Yes. Attached. 
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From: Jennifer Wheeler [mailto:Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 10:04 AM 
To: Clayton Sedberry 
Subject: RE: Springdale City Limits 
 
Hey—actually. Do you have a copy of the annexation docs you can send? 
 
 

From: Clayton Sedberry <csedberry@springdalear.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 9:55 AM 
To: Jennifer Wheeler <Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Springdale City Limits 
 
Jennifer, 
Long story short.  The map for the annexation included this area but the annexation ordinance does not include this 
area.  I do not show this as being in the city limits since I base my data on the ordinance.  Let me know if you need 
anything else. 
 
Clayton 
 

 
 

From: Jennifer Wheeler [mailto:Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 12:58 PM 
To: Clayton Sedberry 
Subject: FW: Springdale City Limits 
 
Clayton, 
 
Stephanie reached out to let us know we may have an error on the state map for Springdale. Do you show the below 
area inside the city limits in your data? It looks like the parcel data for this area supports the idea that it is indeed not in 
the city but rather is county. 
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Jennifer Wheeler – GIS Analyst  
Arkansas GIS Office 
1 Capitol Mall Ste 6D 
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Little Rock, AR 72201  
501.682.2929  Office  
501.454.9524 Mobile 
501.407.0790  Fax  
jennifer.wheeler@arkansas.gov Email  
http://www.gis.arkansas.gov  Web  
 
From: Stephanie Shaw <sshaw@nwarpc.org>  
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 9:17 AM 
To: Jennifer Wheeler <Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov> 
Subject: Springdale City Limits 
 
Good Morning Jennifer! 
 
Happy Friday Eve! I was reviewing city limits and I found that you (the state) have an unincorporated area between 
Tontitown, Springdale, and Johnson (Washington Co) as being inside Springdale (see the bright green area below). I have 
no evidence that this is in Springdale and I also checked "My Springdale" which is Springdale's interactive web map 
service and it show this area out also.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Stephanie J. Shaw 

Transportation/GIS Analyst 
NW Arkansas Regional Planning Commission 
1311 Clayton St. 
Springdale, AR 72762 
479.751.7125 x 107 (office) 
sshaw@nwarpc.org 
http://nwarpc.org/ 




